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June 20, 2013 PLEASE REPLY TO CALGARY OFFICE

Joint Review Panel - Enbridge Northern Gateway Project
444 - 7th Avenue S.W., 2nd floor Mailroom
Calgary, AB T2P 0X8

Attention: Ms. Sheri Young, Secretary to the Joint Review Panel

Dear Ms. Young:

Re: Northern Gateway Pipelines Inc.
Enbridge Northern Gateway Project
NEB File OF-FAC-0il-N304-2010-01 01
Hearing Order OH-4-2011

We have reviewed Transcript Volume 178, dated June 19, 2013 which contains the oral reply
argument of the Government of Alberta provided by Mr. Kruhlak. We note that it contains a
number of references from our speaking notes that were provided to the Court reporter in
advance which were not read into the record and which furthermore do not relate to, refer to or
otherwise support the argument being advanced. As such, we would respectfully request that
the following corrections be made to the transcript to remove the erroneous citations all of
which are contained in square brackets at the end of the following lines as set out below:

Line 2695 [AFL 778, 779, 781]

Line 2697 [AFL 778, 779, 781]

Line 2702 [AFL Page 17, CFN page 92, Haisla Page 88, UFAW Page 8-9]
Line 2710 [AFL Lines 466-468 of AFL, UFAW Pages 8-9]

Line 2715 [AFL page 21-23, CEP pages 1-5 and UFAW page 12-13]

Line 2718 [CEP Pages 12-24, AFL pages 29-30 and UFAW Pages 17-18]
Line 2719 [York transcript 1744], [AFL 762]

Line 2720 [AFL page 21-23, CEP pages 1-5 and UFAW pages 12-13]
Line 2722 [AFL 861-863]
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As these references do not properly form part of the official transcript of the proceeding we
would respectfully request they be removed at your earliest convenience. We would also ask
that the proper citation for the Wood Mackenzie Addendum report noted at line 2695, which is
correct be amended as follows:

[Wood Mackenzie Addendum Report Exhibit E 8-6-4 Adobe Page 16 Line 131-134]
We thank you in advance for you time and attention to these matters. Should you have any

questions or concerns regarding the foregoing please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

EVAN W. DIXON
EWD/rs

cc: Interested Parties
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